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During the reporting period NMFS and the Coast Guard
opened a total of 163 investigations. NMFS independently
initiated 89 investigations. 18 of these cases originated
from the observer program. 68 cases were closed during the
reporting period.

The Alaska Enforcement Division has again been hit with a
hiring freeze in anticipation of FY 1993 budget shortfalls. We
currently have two vacancies each in Dutch Harbor, Kodiak, and
Juneau. We now have only 12 non-supervisory field enforcement
personnel and 3 supervisory field agents. The loss of these
positions has severely limited our ability to pursue
investigations and support U.S. Coast Guard patrol efforts. We
have taken a number of steps to more effectively utilize our
existing staff. However, we believe the net effect will lead to
a further deterioration in compliance in a number of areas.

Steps taken to focus our efforts include elimination of most
deployments aboard U.S. Coast Guard vessels. Elimination of the
deployments will allow our agents to expend more effort in
pursuing reported or known violations. Most of our agents have
been handling an average of 24 open cases at a time. We believe
a case load of no more than 15 is the optimum number for
acceptable resolution. 1In the future, agents will primarily be
limited to pursuing assigned investigations rather than detection
of unreported violations or routine dockside inspections.

Further some types of violations will simply not be pursued
except when case load and time allows. These violations include
such issues as mishandling or minor retention of prohibited
species, submission of logbooks, license violations, gear
limitation requirements, and major violations which would require
extensive investigative time. Major investigations will be
conducted by no more that 3 to 4 agents at a time.

The division recently closed 86 investigations due to lack
of enforcement resources. Many of these investigations
originated from the observer program and include primarily
mishandling, misreporting, or minor retention of prohibited
species. We have also suspended 173 investigations dealing with
failure to submit logbooks and or failure to meet observer
coverage requirements for 1990. These investigations will be
reopened upon hiring of additional agents for the Juneau office.
Observer compliance investigations for 1991 and 1992 have been
limited to violations detected in the field. We currently do not
have the staff available to analyze logbook submissions to
determine coverage compliance for 1991 and 1992. Even if




analyzed, we do not have the capability to pursue the large
number of investigations that would result.

In addition to other ongoing investigations we currently
have 218 cases undergoing review in Juneau. We expect that
approximately half of these cases will be referred to General
Counsel over the next 6 months. The remaining cases will be
resolved by summary settlement, downgraded to written warning or
dismissed.

1. MFCMA Groundfish Violations:

(a) In July, NMFS enforcement assisted the Alaska Fish &
Wildlife Protection Division in an investigation of the salmon
processing vessel FORT YUKON. The operator of the vessel was
subsequent charged with 30 counts of illegal purchase of
subsistence caught salmon. Pursuant to a plea bargain
arrangement the operator has agreed to a $50,000 penalty and has
been sentenced to 6 months in jail. The operator will also
forfeit a fleet of vessels with an estimated value of $4.5
million.

(b) August 11, 1992 - The trawl vessel MAR DEL NORTE was cited
for retention of excess bycatch of sablefish. The excess (3,780
lbs.) constituted 41% of the sablefish catch.

2. Halibut Violations:

(a) June 10, 1992 - The longline vessel ALEXANDERA C was cited
for failure to mark halibut longline gear. The vessel was
offered a $1,650 summary settlement.

(b) July 4, 1992 - The longline vessel CAPT N ART was cited for
no IPHC license in possession. The vessel paid a $375 summary
settlement.

(c) August 16, 1992 - The longline vessel LORVON was cited for
fishing without an IPHC license and failing to clear for the area
4A fishery. The case is to be referred to NOAA General Counsel.
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1. ACCOMPLISHMENTS.

a. Vessel Seizures:

(1) On 17 June, the CGC YOCONA seized the fishing vessel
Pacific Trawler for illegal fishing in the Round Island Closed
Area. Investigation found ten positions from vessel's daily
production log which plotted inside the closed area with the
deepest incursion of 5100 yds. The vessel was directed to Dutch
Harbor with a custody crew from the CGC YOCONA. Pacific Trawler
was released 15 July on $250,000 bond.

(2) On 03 July the CGC YOCONA seized the Panamanian
flagged M/V No.l Kotoku for violation of 16 USC 1857(2)(A),
fishing within the boundaries of the state of AK. The vessel was
initially observed 2350 yds north of St. Paul Island, receiving
frozen fish product from a U.S. fishing vessel. No.l Kotoku was
directed to Kodiak with a YOCONA custody crew onboard and settled
on 08 July for $50,000 plus Coast Guard costs.

(3) On 12 July the CGC SHERMAN seized the Panamanian
flagged M/V No.2 Pohah for violation of 16 USC 1857(2)(A),
fishing within the boundaries of the state of AK. Investigations
of the vessel's logs revealed they had previously taken product
from 03 other vessels in the vicinity of Summit Island. The
vessel was escorted to Dutch Harbor were it settled for $50,000
plus Coast Guard costs.

(4) On 17 July the CGC SHERMAN seized the fishing vessel
Phoenix for operating without federal fisheries permit/log,
failure to have required NMFS observer coverage, failure to make
required reports to NMFS, and numerous other MFCMA violations.
Positions taken from the master's personal log revealed 122
longline sets in federal water from May through July.

(5) On 20 July the CGC LIBERTY seized the Canadian
fishing vessel Serene for fishing in undisputed U.S. water.
Serene was sighted 875 yds north of the A-B line, with gear in
the water. The vessel was escorted to Ketchikan, where it's
catch of 1624 1lbs of salmon was sold for $1860. The Serene
settled on 24 July for $5,000 plus USCG and Marshal costs.



(6) On 26 July the CGC STORIS seized the fishing vessel
Stimul (CIS) for violation of 16 USC 1857, fishing in U.S. EEZ
without a valid permit. The vessel was fishing northeast of the
Donut Hole and Eastern Special Area, approximately 7.5nm inside
the 1990 U.S./USSR convention line. After being escorted to
Kodiak, a settlement was reached on 07 August, for $200,000 plus

Coast Guard costs.
b. Catch Seizures:

(1) On 06 June the CGC LIBERTY seized the catch of the
fishing vessel Shamrock. The vessel was directed fishing for
Black Cod during a closed period, and was observed discarding
fish product upon approach of the cutter. Approximately 336 lbs
of Black Cod was seized, and the vessel was prohibited from
participating in the 08-09 June Halibut opening.

(2) On 10 June the CGC ROANOKE ISLAND seized the catch
of the fishing vessel Sonia Francine. The vessel was found to
have retained 53 undersized Halibut during the 08-09 June Halibut
opening.

(3) On 10 June the CGC IRONWOOD seized the catch of the
fishing vessel Lady Lee Dawn. The vessel was found to have
retained 38 undersized Halibut during the 08-09 June Halibut
opening.

c. Captain of the Port Order:

(1) On 18 August the CGC YOCONA boarded the mothership
processor Alaskan Eight, while anchored in Nazan Bay,.- Atka
Island. The vessel had over thirty marine safety violations, and
several MARPOL violations. Further investigations by the Marine
Safety Office in Anchorage resulted in a Captain of the Port
Order for the vessel to remain at anchor until serious safety
discrepancies were corrected.

d. Significant Law Enforcement Cases:

(1) On 12 August the USCGC YOCONA boarded the fishing
vessel Bering Empire west of Attu Island. The vessel was cited
for fishing within a sea lion rookery, retention of prohibited
species (Halibut and crab), failure to report incidents with
marine mammals, failure to make required reports to NMFS and
several other MFCMA violations. Determination of action for
violations of the Endangered Species Act (rookery incursions) is
pending results of NMFS investigation.

e. Significant Aircraft Sightings:

(1) On 19 August a Kodiak C-130 sighted and photographed
the Fishing vessel Bering Empire, retrieving gear from within the
Attu Island Rookery. This sighting represented the second



incident of this vessel being within the sea lion rookery within

one week. Determination of action for this alleged violation of

the Endangered Species Act is pending results of NMFS /“ﬁ
investigation.

f. High Seas Driftnet:

(1) On 16 July CGC BOUTWELL rendezvoused with the
Japanese enforcement vessel Hakuryu Maru and conducted joint
boardings of the Japanese high seas driftnet vessels Genei Maru
No. 78 and Genei Maru No. 68. The cutter gathered statements and
collected evidence from an alleged incident between the driftnet
vessels and 02 vessels of the Sea Shepherd Society. Sworn
statements from both driftnet vessels allege that M/V Edward
Abbey (U.S.) and Sea Shepherd II (U.K.) harassed both fishing
vessels by maneuvering in close proximity (at times 2 meters
away) and throwing approximately 20-30 glass bottles
(approximately 5 oz. each) containing an unknown liquid. In
addition, the driftnet vessels stated Edward Abbey purposely
destroyed approximately 2.5 miles of driftnet. Evidence obtained
on scene indicated that no physical damage or personal injury was
sustained on either driftnet vessel.

(2) On 25 July ARGOS transponder data was received which
indicated numerous South Korean (KS) driftnet vessels were
operating north of the authorized boundary for July. The CGC
BOUTWELL located the KS vessel No.l05 Hwa Dong 8.6 NM north of
the boundary. Although a boarding detected no evidence of ,
illegal fishing or salmonids, the vessel's IRCS and name were not / !
displayed on the hull (and both had been painted over) in
violation of the U.S./KS agreement. Several other radar contacts
were observed north of the boundary, but immediately headed south
when the CGC BOUTWELL contacted Hwa Dong on CH 16 VHF-FM. CGC
BOUTWELL later intercepted and boarded No.23 Dea Woo (KS).
Inspection of the vessel's logs revealed their nets had been set
north (up to 26nm) of the authorized July boundary on several
occasions. In addition, fresh squid, not yet flash frozen, was
observed in flash freezers as further evidence of recent catch.
This vessel also had it's IRCS and name painted out.



2. MONTHLY PATROL STATISTICS

! \ JUNE

for

for

2 High Endurance Cutter (HEC) patrolled for 60 days.

a.
b. 3 Medium Endurance cutters (MEC) patrolled for 53 days.
c. 5 patrol boats patrolled for 52 days.
d. C-130 aircraft conducted 57 long-range surveillance
flights for 379.1 hours.
f. CG helicopters conducted 14 coastal surveillance flight
56.2 patrol hours.
e. Foreign vessels:
74 = Sightings (See below for list by nationality)
_3 = Boardings
_0 = Violations
f. Domestic vessels:
1474 = Sightings
397 = Boardings
54 = Violations (Fishery)
JULY
a@. 4 High Endurance Cutter (HEC) patrolled for 59 days.
b. 3 Medium Endurance cutters (MEC) patrolled for 54 days.
c. 5 patrol boats patrolled for 70 days.
d. C-130 aircraft conducted 65 long-range surveillance
flights for 361.6 hours.
f. CG helicopters conducted 1 coastal surveillance flights
5.9 patrol hours.
g. Foreign vessels:
194 = Sightings (See below for list by nationality)
29 = Boardings
05 = Violations
h. Domestic vessels:

822 = Sightings
231 = Boardings
05 = Violations (Fishery)



for

AUGUST

4 High Endurance Cutter (HEC) patrolled for 68 days.

1 Medium Endurance cutters (MEC) patrolled for 27 days.
S patrol boats patrolled for 45 days.

C-130 aircraft conducted 63 long-range surveillance
flights for 431 hours.

Foreign vessels:

133
1
05

Sightings (See below for list by nationality)
Boardings
Violations

©

Domestic vessels:

886
141
06

Sightings
Boardings
Violations (Fishery)

TOTAL

a.

b.

6 High Endurance Cutter (HEC) patrolled for 187 days.

S5 Medium Endurance cutters (MEC) patrolled for 134 days.

5 patrol boats patrolled for 167 days.

C-130 aircraft conducted 185 long-range surveillance
flights for 1171.7 hours.

f. CG helicopters conducted 15 coastal surveillance flights
62.1 patrol hours.
g. Foreign vessels:
401 = Sightings (See below for list by nationality)
49 = Boardings
10 = Violations
h. Domestic vessels:

3182 = Sightings
769 = Boardings
65 = Violations (Fishery)

s
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3. Results:

a.

Encl:

Vessel sightings by nationality:

(May be multiple sightings of one vessel.)

{ COUNTRY H JUN ! JUL h AUG I TOTAL |
1 JAPAN H 24 H 94 H 83 H 201 H
{ CANADA H 02 H 57 H 02 H 61 H
i PANAMA H 09 H 21 H 15 ! _45 H
i TAIWAN H 01 H 08 H 17 H 26 H
| RUSSTIAN ! 15 : 02 H 06 H 23 H
i1S. KOREA H 14 H 03 H 02 H 19 ;
{PHILLIPINES| 02 H 01 ! 02 H 05 H
{ LIBERIA H 01 H 02 H 01 ! 04 H
1 BAHAMAS H 01 H 00 H 02 H 03 H
i NORWAY : 01 H 01 H 01 ! 03 H
1 POLAND H 01 H 00 H 01 H 02 H
{SINGAPORE | 00 H 02 H 00 H 02 H
1U.K. A 00 H 01 H 01 H 02 :
{CHINA ! 01 H 00 H 00 H 01 H
i GREECE H 01 H 00 H 00 ; 01 H
{ URUGUAY H 01 H 00 H (0]0) h 01 H
{ BAHRAIN i 00 ! 01 H 00 L 01 H
H us {1474 H 822 H 886 ;3182 H
{ UNKNOWN H 183 H 473 H 482 ;1138 H
{ TOTAL i 1731 11488 i 1501 i 4720 H
(1) List of wviolations

(2) List of fishing vessels boarded with no fishery

violations.
(3) Donut Hole Sightings
(4) High Seas Flights



VSL NAME

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/v

F/V

F/V

F/Vv

F/V

SHAMROCK

TROIKA

LUNA

HAROLD J

BARBARA

JEANNE

SONIA
FRANCINE

WM A MCGAW

ALWAYS

MYRTLE
JEANNE

EASY STREET

ALL HANDS

LIST OF VIOLATIONS

VIOL DATE

06JUN92

09JUN92

09JUN92

08JUN92

09JUN92

09JUN92

09JUN92

09JUN92

09JUNZZ

09JUN92

09JUN92

USCG UNIT

LIBERTY

MUSTANG

MUSTANG

ANACAPA

ANACAPA

ROANOKE

ISLAND

MELLON

STATION

JUNEAU

STATION
JUNEAU

STATION
JUNEAU

LIBERTY

VIOLATION

1-DIRECTED FISHING FOR
BLACKCOD DURING A CLOSED
PERIOD

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONET=RD.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITHOUT A VALID
IPHC LICENSE.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.

1-CONDUCTZI: ~ +=ALIBUT
FISHING FRCH A VSL WITH
AUTOMATED HOOK STRIPPER.

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.
2-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.
3-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS WITH NO FED
FISHERIES PERMIT O/B.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING FROM A VSL WITH
AUTOMATED HOOK STRIPPER.

1-RETENTION OF
PROHIBITED SPECIES.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT

FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.

ENCLOSURE({ 4. )



F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

T&T

GYPSY LADY

SEA BREEZE

NELLY BLY

PEGGY ROSE

TRACI J

ICY QUEEN

NETTIE H

TYPHOON

ARTIC
DAWN II

ARCTIC DAWN

KAYSIE

TREMONT

09JUN92

09JUN92

09JUN92

09JUN92

09JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

ROANOKE
ISLAND

ROANOKE
ISLAND

ROANOKE
ISLAND

LIBERTY

YOCONA

NAUSHON

LIBERTY

FIREBUSH

FIREBUSH

STATION

KETCHIKAN

STATION

KETCHIKAN

STATION

KETCHIKAN

AIRSTA
KODIAK

1-IMPROPERLY MARKED
FISHING GEAR.

1~-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.
2-IMPROPERLY MARKED
FISHING GEAR.

1-IMPROPERLY MARKED
FISHING GEAR.
2-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.

1-IMPROPER LOGKEEPING

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.
2-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING FROM A VSL WITH
AUTOMATED HOOK STRIPPER.
3-IMPROPERLY MARKED
FISHING GEAR.

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.
2-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

1-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.

1-TRANSITING WITHIN
ROUND ISLAND CLOSED
AREA.



F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/v

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

KAREN RAE
LADY LEE
DAWN

MISS
ADVENTURES

CHILKAT

JOHNNY A
DARLIN
MICHELE

VIRGIE G

SEA PRIDE

DON-~-A

MARY D
SCARAB
WAVE RYDER
DOC SOUTH
PACIFIC

FOREMOST

PROVIDER

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

10JUN92

11JUN92

11JUN92

11JUN92

11JUN92

NAUSHON

IRONWOOD

STATION
JUNEAU

LIBERTY

LIBERTY

LIBERTY

LIBERTY

LIBERTY

LIBERTY

LIBERTY

SWEETBRIER

STATION

KETCHIKAN

LIBERTY

STATION

KETCHIKAN

STATION
KETCHIKAN

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.

1-IMPROPER LOG KEEPING
2-FILLETING/MUTILATING
HALIBUT

1-FAILURE TO HAVE
FEDERAL FISHERIES PERMIT
ONBOARD.

1-FILLETING/MUTILATING
HALIBUT

1-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

1-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.
2-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

1-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

2-NO FEDERAL FISHERIES
LOG ONBOARD.

3-FAILURE TO HAVE
FEDERAL FISHERIES PERMIT
ONBOARD.

1-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
HALIBUT LOG.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN HALIBUT LOG.

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.

1-RECEIVING HALIBUT
FROM UNPERMITTED VSL.

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.

1-RETENTION OF
UNDERSIZED HALIBUT.



F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/Vv

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

F/V

PACIFIC
PRODUCER

SNOPAC

ALASKA
VICTORY

TREMONT

FRIGID
SEA

PACIFIC
KNIGHT

PACIFIC
TRAWLER

ARCTIC STORM
BARANOF
SEATTLE STAR
MUIR MILACH

SEATTLE
ENTERPRISE

DEEP SEA
HARVESTER

PACIFIC JOY

15JUN92

15JUN92

15JUN92

15JUN92

16JUN92

17JUN92

17JUN92

18JUN92

19JUN92

19JUN92

20JUN92

22JUN92

22JUN92

24JUN92

YOCONA

YOCONA

YOCONA

YOCONA

YOCONA

YOCONA

YOCONA

MELLON
MELLON
MELLON
YOCONA

MELLON

HAMILTON

MELLON

1-TRANSITING WITHIN
ROUND ISLAND CLOSED
AREA.

1-TRANSITING WITHIN
ROUND ISLAND CLOSED
AREA.

1-TRANSITING WITHIN
ROUND ISLAND CLOSED
AREA.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG
(UNDER LOGGING).

1-TRANSITING WITHIN
ROUND ISLAND CLOSED
AREA.

2-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-TRANSITING WITHIN
ROUND ISLAND CLOSED
AREA.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS WITHIN ROUND
ISLAND CLOSED AREA.

1-FAILURE TO SUBMIT
DCPL TO NMFS.

1-RETENTION OF
PROHIBITED SPECIES.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN DCPL.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-RETENTION OF
PROHIBITED SPECIES.
2-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN DCPL.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS WITHIN ADAK
ISLAND SEALION ROOKERY.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.



F/V MASONIC

F/V SEA ANGEL

M/V NO. 1 KOTOKU
(PANAMANIAN)

F/V AK4659M

F/V EXCALIBUR II

F/V VANGUARD

M/V NO. 2 POHAH
( PANAMANIAN)

F/V PHOENIX

FFV SERENE

F/V GULF WIND

24JUN92

30JUN92

03JuL92

09JuUL92

10JUL92

11JUL92

13JUL92

17JUL92

20JUL92

21JUL92

ACTIVE

ACTIVE

YOCONA

ROANOKE
ISLAND

ACTIVE

ACTIVE

SHERMAN

SHERMAN

LIBERTY

SHERMAN

2-FAILURE TO CHECK
IN/OUT WITH NMFS
3-FAILURE TO SUBMIT
DCPL TO NMFS.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS (TRANSFERRING
FISH PRODUCT) WITHIN THE
WATERS OF THE STATE OF
AK, CONTRARY TO MFCMA.

1-CONDUCTING HALIBUT
FISHING WITH NO IPHC
PERMIT ONBOARD.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS (TRANSFERRING
FISH PRODUCT) WITHIN THE
WATERS OF THE STATE OF
AK, CONTRARY TO MFCMA.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS WITH NO
FEDERAL FISHERIES
PERMIT.

2-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
FISHING LOGS.
3-FAILURE TO HAVE
REQUIRED NMFS OBSERVER
COVERAGE.

4-FAILURE TO MAKE
REQUIRED REPORTS TO.
NMFS.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS WITHIN THE
WATERS OF THE STATE OF
AK, CONTRARY TO MFCMA.

1-MISSING PAGES
(ORIGINALS) FROM
FISHERIES LOG.



F/V ALOMA

FFV STIMUL
(RUSSIAN)

F/V BOTTOM
LINE

F/V POLAR
QUEEN

F/V LAST

FRONTIER

23JUL92

26JUL92

01 AuUG92

06AUG92

09AUG92

F/V BERING EMPIRE 12AUG92

F/V MEGHAN
HOPE

F/V HI SEAS I

16AUG92

18AUG92

SHERMAN

STORIS

SEDGE

YOCONA

YOCONA

YOCONA

YOCONA

YOCONA

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS WITHIN THE
U.S. EEZ CONTRARY TO
MFCMA.

1-ANCHORED/FISHING
WITHIN SUGARLOAF ISLAND
SEALION ROOKERY.

1-RETENTION OF
PROHIBITED SPECIES.

1-RETENTION OF
PROHIBITED SPECIES.
2-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-CONDUCTING. FISHING
OPERATIONS WITHIN ATTU
ISLAND SEALION ROOKERY.
2-RETENSION OF
PROHIBITED SPECIES.
3-FAILURE TO REPORT
INCIDENTS WITH MARINE
MAMMALS.

4-FAILURE TO MAINTAIN
PRODUCT TRANSFER LOG.
5-FAILURE TO SUBMIT
REQUIRED REPORTS TO
NMFS.

6-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.
7-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MARK FISHING GEAR.
8-NO BIODEGRADABLE
PANELS IN FISH POTS.
9-OPENING IN FISHPOTS
GREATER THAN 9".

1-NO BIODEGRADABLE PANEL
IN FISH POTS
2-OPENING IN FISHPOTS
GREATER THAN 9"
3-FAILURE TO HAVE
FEDERAL FISHERIES PERMIT
ONBOARD.

1-FAILURE TO HAVE
FEDERAL FISHERIES PERMIT
OR LOGBOOK ONBOARD.



F/V ALASKAN 18AUG92
EIGHT
F/V LUALDA 18AUG92

F/V BERING EMPIRE 19AUG92

F/V ALASKA JURIS 31AUG92

YOCONA

YOCONA

AIRSTA
KODIAK

YOCONA

2-FAILURE TO POSSESS A
MARINE MAMMAL EXEMPTION
CERTIFICATE, DECAL, AND
LOG ONBOARD.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.
2-FAILURE TO SUBMIT
CHECK IN/OUT MESSAGES.

1-FAILURE TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN FISHERIES LOG.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS WITHIN ATTU
ISLAND SEALION ROOKERY.

1-CONDUCTING FISHING
OPERATIONS WITHIN ROUND
ISLAND CLOSED AREA.

/‘-\
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26/.0/80
26/80/L0
26/%0/90
26/91/L0
Z6/S1/L0
26/90/90
Z6/S1/L0
26/80/90
26/20/90
26/S1/L0
26/90/90
26/S2/L0
26/L1/L0
Z6/01/90
26/22/L0
Z26/%1/80
26/L0/80
26/L0/80
26/€0/L0
26/L0/90
26/01/90
26/91/90
26/L2/L0
26/S1/90
Z6/01/90
26/80/90
26/91/L0
Z6/01/90
26/60/90
26/02/L0
26/80/L0
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